

Jaco Canete Web Developer

Summary

Hello, I'm Jaco. I'm a web developer with ~2 years of combined experience. I enjoy building sites & apps. My focus is WordPress. I work with PHP, React.js, and Tailwind to create stunning websites on WordPress using Git as my version control system.

Education

Cebu Institute of Technology 2021-2024

Despite being a student, I've been actively engaged in the world of development, honing my skills and gaining practical experience.

Udemy 2023-2024

Where I studied programming frameworks and took SEO and digital marketing courses.

Skill

- Javascript (
- Python
- C++
- PHP
- HTML
- CSS

Experiences

Web Developer, Freelance My Content Pal, 2023 - 2024

- Converted Figma designs to functional WordPress websites. (front-end)
- Integrated forms with WordPress REST API and custom AJAX blog filters.

Web Developer, Freelance Profitable Pineapple Ads, 2023 - 2024

- Designed using Figma and developed using different kinds of CMS.
- Basic webhook and API development to automate email opt-ins.

Contact

- jacogagarincanete@gmail.com
- +63 9957544118

UDHT Cebu City, Cebu

https://www.jaco-portfolio.m